
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: OPRA 6 LEXINGTON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

Rebecca Southard <rsouthard@wtmorris.net>
Tue 7/30/2024 1:06 PM
To:​MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>​
Cc:​opra@wtmorris.net <opra@wtmorris.net>​

Some people who received this message don't often get email from rsouthard@wtmorris.net. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,
 
Our office is in receipt of your OPRA request for information on property located at:
               Address:     6 Lexington Way

Block:         13.15                              Lot:       9
Please be advised that the Health Department has no open/closed code enforcement violations on file for the above
address.  Please don’t hesitate to contact us if we can be of any further assistance.
 
Rebecca
 
 
 
 
From: opra@wtmorris.net <opra@wtmorris.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:46 AM
To: assessor@wtmorris.net; taxcollection@wtmorris.net; building@wtmorris.net; zoning@wtmorris.net;
health@wtmorris.net
Cc: opra@wtmorris.net
Subject: OPRA 6 LEXINGTON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
 
ASSESSOR: PRC, any assessments
TAX COLLECTOR: Liens
BUILDING: Permits, Violations
HEALTH: Violations
ZONING: Violations
 
Please process ASAP, I overlooked the request. THANK YOU!
Caitlin
 
From: opra@wtmorris.net [mailto:opra@wtmorris.net] On Behalf Of Vignesh
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:10 AM
To: opra@wtmorris.net
Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>
Subject: BS-X01693-2302269007 // 6 LEXINGTON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
 
Hello,
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 6 LEXINGTON WAY, LONG VALLEY, NJ 07853
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